

SUB-COMMITTEE TERMS OF REFERENCE

To guide the work of the Private Sector Central Organising Committee (COC) and its Sub-Committees, please find below a summary of the areas of responsibility and scope of activities.

1. Central Organizing Committee / J P C

- Develop theme and/or goals and objectives of the Summit
- Co-ordinate interface between sub-committees
- Ensure close interaction with JPC
- Developing the NES budget in the approved format with the assistance of the NESG staff and approval of the Chairman, Board of Directors.
- Receive and consider reports of sub-committee activities
- Encourage attendance at JPC meetings
- Establishing objectives and a timetable for all assignments.
- Giving final approval for programme developed by each Sub-committee and ensuring an appropriate balance of activities.
- Ensuring compliance with the NESG policies in all phases of the NES, particularly financial areas.
- Serving as the official host.
- Designing opening and closing ceremonies as appropriate.
- Approval of selected members of the various Sub- Committees.
- Preparing regular interim reports for the Chairman of the Board, the Executive, Organizing and Finance Committees
- Serving as the Treasurer/ Chief Financial Officer.
- Co-ordination of security plan and contracting the necessary vendors.

2. Technical Sub-Committee

- Shaping and delivering the Summit's content.
- Work with the COC in developing Summit Theme and/goals and objectives
- Define SUMMIT structure/format and content – including programme concept, sub-themes and agenda issues
- Co-ordinating research and pre-summit brainstorming sessions
- Determine target participants;
- Identify, contact, obtain commitment and facilitate attendance of relevant Resource persons – Speakers, Session Moderators and Consultants
- Develop briefs and guidelines for Resource Persons
- Coordinating the dialogue process at the Policy Commission level during the summit with the assistance of the Secretariat Staff and the rapportuers
- Co-ordinating contents of Summit research/Policy Commissions
- Management of the daily programme timetable especially with the assistance of the masters of ceremony
- Produce final Summit programme and Summit Brochure
- Preparation of SUMMIT Summary
- Review draft version of Green Book

3. Funding Sub-Committee

- Develop marketing strategy to achieve higher participation by target delegates and attain revenue objectives;
- Liaise with the other Sub-Committees to ensure alignment of SUMMIT activities – including theme and agenda - with the marketing strategy
- Set sponsorship and registration budget (with reasonable increase to the last summit)
- Design sponsorship packages;
- Co-ordinate activities with NESG Secretariat and other sub-committees to ensure attainment of delegate and sponsorship requirements / targets
- Approve criteria for selection and list of persons to be granted exemption from payment of SUMMIT fees
- Manage relationship with all sponsors before, during and after the Summit

4. Event Planning & Management Sub-Committee

- Secure Venues and other Facilities –
 - Participants accommodation, Venue for Plenary Sessions, Meeting rooms, Secretariat, Internet-ready Media Centre, Exhibition Space etc
 - booking details must allow adequate time for setting up venues for the various events;
- Ensure hitch-free transportation and accreditation of participants
- Arrange protocol and transport for delegates and resource persons before, during and after the Summit
- Ensure effective arrangement for participant's registration – including proper and continuous pre-SUMMIT registration portal, website, production of participants ID Tags, etc.
- Design and produce conference bags and writing materials

- Design and arrangement of venues – incl. set design for Plenary Session Venue, branding and site decorations, sitting arrangements etc;
- Equipment provision – Communication, audio, visual, computer, photocopier etc;
- Ensure timely arrangements for sponsors exhibition booths construction and allocation.
- Co-ordinate feeding arrangements with Hotel
- Arrange adequate security and information desks.

5. Communications Sub-Committee

- Develop and implement a comprehensive communication concept, strategy and plan
- To create **positive awareness** of the SUMMIT process and outcomes in all strata of Nigerian and international society
- Negotiate best terms of discounted adverts rates with media houses.

S/NO	NAME	DESIGNATION	ORGANISATION	TELEPHONE	E-MAIL ADDRESS
			Commission (NLRC)		www.nimc.gov.ng
19.	Barr. Chris E. Oyemenam	Director - General	National Identity Management Commission (NIMC)		www.nepad.org.ng
20.	Amb. (Dr.) Tunji Olagunju	Senior Special Assistant to the President	New Partnership for Africa's Development (NEPAD)		www.mdgs.gov.ng
21.	Hajiya Amina El-Zubair	Senior Special Assistant	Millennium Development Goals (MDGs)		www.pac.gov.ng
22.	Gen. T. Y. El-Zubair <i>Dinjuna</i>	Chairman	Presidential Advisory Council (PAC)		www.nema.gov.ng
23.	Air Vice Marshal M. M. Audu-Bida (rtd.)	Director - General	National Emergency Management Agency (NEMA)		www.population.gov.ng
24.	Mr. Danko Makama	Chairman	National Population Commission		www.napep.gov.ng
25.	Dr. Magnus L. Kpakol	Director- General	National Poverty Eradication Programme (NAPEP)		www.nbc.gov.ng
26.	Alh. S. M. Diggi	Director - General	National Boundary Commission		
27.	Malam Ahmed Abubakar	Director - General	International Conference Centre & Eagle Square, Abuja		www.npc.gov.ng
28.	Dr. Shamsuddeen Usman	Honourable Minister	National Planning Commission		www.cmd.gov.ng
29.	Dr. Kabo	Director - General	Centre for Management Development (CMD)		www.nbs.gov.ng
30.	Dr. Vincent O. Akinyosoye	Director - General	National Bureau of Statistics (NBS)		www.fmp.gov.ng
31.	Arc. Nuhu Somo Wya	Honourable Minister of State	Federal Ministry of Power		www.phcn.org.ng
32.	Engr. Hussein S. Labo	Managing Director	Power Holding Company of Nigeria (PHCN)		www.tcn.org.ng
33.	Engr. S. Bada	Chief Executive Officer	Transmission Company of		

S/NO	NAME	DESIGNATION	ORGANISATION	TELEPHONE	E-MAIL ADDRESS
			Nigeria (TCN)		
34.	Immamudeen Talba	Sole Administrator	Nigerian Electricity Regulatory Commission (NERC)		www.nerc.gov.ng
35.	Mr. J. Olotu	Managing Director	Niger Delta Power Holding Company (NDPHC)		www.ndphc.org.ng
36.	Engr. Reuben O. Okeke	MD/Chief Executive Officer	National Power Training Institute of Nigeria (NAPTIN)		rookeke@yahoo.com
37.	Mr. Sam I. Agbogun	MD/Chief Executive Officer	Nigerian Electricity Liability Management Company (NELMCO)		samjagbogun@yahoo.co.uk
38.	Engr. A. Ganiyu Umar	Chief Executive Officer	Abuja Electricity Distribution Company Ltd.		gani_umar@yahoo.com
39.	Engr. M. T. Balogun	Chief Executive Officer	Kano Electricity Distribution Company Ltd.		
40.	Engr. O.C. Akannomu	Chief Executive Officer	Ikeja Electricity Distribution Company Ltd.		okaaakamnonu@yahoo.com
41.	Engr. Usman Is'Haq	Chief Executive Officer	Kaduna Electricity Distribution Company Ltd.		
42.	Engr. M. S. Roro	Chief Executive Officer	Yola Electricity Distribution Company Ltd.		
43.	Engr. (Mrs.) K. J. Nwaokocha	Chief Executive Officer	Jos Electricity Distribution Company Ltd.		
44.	Engr. O. A. Adeola	Chief Executive Officer	Ibadan Electricity Distribution Company Ltd.		Ceophcnibadanzone.com
45.	Engr. J. A. Obilomo	Chief Executive Officer	Eko Electricity Distribution Company Ltd.		jaobilomo@yahoo.com
46.	Engr. George Chiatula	Chief Executive Officer	Benin Electricity Distribution Company Ltd.		chiatulaogan@yahoo.com
47.	Engr. S. A. Yahaya	Chief Executive Officer	Enugu Electricity Distribution Company Ltd.		obayahaya@yahoo.com
48.	Engr. F. R. Onanuga	Chief Executive Officer	Port Harcourt Electricity		

S/NO	NAME	DESIGNATION	ORGANISATION	TELEPHONE	E-MAIL ADDRESS
			Distribution Company Ltd.		
49.	Engr. R. O. Akinwumi	Chief Executive Officer	Kainji Hydroelectric Plc		
50.	Engr. Daudu Abdulazeez	Chief Executive Officer	Shiroro Hydroelectric Plc		
51.	Engr. I. C. Okoli	Chief Executive Officer	Jebba Hydroelectric Plc		engricokoli@yahoo.co.uk
52.	Engr. J. O. Ogbonna	Chief Executive Officer	Egbin Power Plc		engrogbonnajo@yahoo.com
53.	Engr. R. N. C. Ifionu	Chief Executive Officer	Sapele Power Plc		
54.	Engr. A. A. Awaiye	Chief Executive Officer	Afam Power Plc		bussyawaiye@yahoo.com
55.	Engr. A. A. Adeniyi	Chief Executive Officer	Delta Power Plc		
56.	Engr. S. K. Itsekiri	Chief Executive Officer	Omosho Power Plc		sam_kuti_itsekiri@yahoo.com
57.	Engr. Phillip E. O. Ogwu	Chief Executive Officer	Olorunshogo Power Plc		philemekaugwu@yahoo.co.uk
58.	Engr. M. S. Stanley-Idum	Chief Executive Officer	Geregu Power Plc		mstanleyidum@yahoo.co.uk
59.	Prof. Rukayyatu A. Alkali	Honourable Minister of Education	Federal Ministry of Education		www.fme.gov.ng
60.	Prof. Okogie	Executive Secretary	National Universities Commission (NUC)		www.nuc.gov.ng
61.	Prof. M. I. Junaidu	Executive Secretary	National Commission for Colleges of Education (NCNC)		www.ncce.gov.ng
62.	Prof. Nura Yakubu	Executive Secretary	National Board for Technical Educational (NBTE)		www.nbte.gov.ng
63.	Hussini Ibrahim	Executive Secretary	National Teachers Institute (NTI)		www.nti.gov.ng
64.	A.M. Chiciwar	Registrar/CE	Teachers Registration Council of Nigeria	08034725573	www.trc.gov.ng
65.	Prof. Promise N.	Registrar/CE	National Examination Council		www.neco.gov.ng

S/NO	NAME	DESIGNATION	ORGANISATION	TELEPHONE	E-MAIL ADDRESS
	Okpala		(NECO)		
66.	Dr. L.N. Ikpanhidi	National Librarian	National Library of Nigeria		www.nlb.gov.ng
67.	Prof. Mahmood Yakubu	Executive Secretary	Education Trust Fund (ETF)		www.etf.gov.ng
68.	Prof. David Awambor	Director General	National Business and Technical Examinations Board		www.nbteb.gov.ng
69.	Dr. Nafisa Dahiru Mohammad	Executive Secretary	National Commission for Normadic Education		www.ncme.gov.ng
70.	Prof. Taiwo Eniola Ajayi	Director General	National Institute for Educational Planning and Administration		www.niepa.gov.ng
71.	Prof. Godwill Obioma	Director General	Nigerian Educational Research and Development Council		www.nerdc.gov.ng
72.	S. B. Taiwo	Registrar	West African Examination Council		www.waec.gov.ng
73.	Prof. S.O. Aje	Director General	Nigerian French Language Village		www.nflv.gov.ng
74.	Prof. Jegede	Director General	National Open University of Nigeria		
75.	Prof. Tijani El-Miskini	Director General	National Arabic Language Village, Ngala		
76.	Prof. Dibu Ojerinde	Registrar	Joint Admission & Matriculation Board (JAMB)		
77.	Dr. Ahmed A. Oyinlola	Director General	NMEC		
78.	Prof. Olufemi Adebisi Bamiro	Vice Chancellor	University of Ibadan		
79.	Prof. Bath N. Okolo	Vice Chancellor	University of Nigeria, Nsukka		
80.	Prof. Tolu Odugbemi	Vice Chancellor	University of Lagos		

S/NO	NAME	DESIGNATION	ORGANISATION	TELEPHONE	E-MAIL ADDRESS
81.	Prof. E. A. C. Nwanze	Vice Chancellor	University of Benin		
82.	Prof. Abdullahi Mustapha	Vice Chancellor	Ahmadu Bello University, Zaria		
83.	Prof. M. M. Daura	Vice Chancellor	University of Maiduguri		
84.	Prof. M. Oladimeji Faborode	Vice Chancellor	Obafemi Awolowo University Ile-Ife		
85.	Prof. Riskuwa Arabu Shehu	Vice Chancellor	Usmanu Danfodiyo University, Sokoto		
86.	Prof. Abubakar Rasheed	Vice Chancellor	Bayero University, Kano		
87.	Prof. Gambo Labara 2 Abdullahi	Vice Chancellor	University of Abuja		
88.	Prof. Oluwafemi O. Balogun	Vice Chancellor	University of Agriculture, Abeokuta		
89.	Prof.	Vice Chancellor	University of Ado-Ekiti		
90.	Prof. Bassey O. Asuquo	Vice Chancellor	University of Calabar		
91.	Prof. Ishaq Olanrewaju Oloyede	Vice Chancellor	University of Ilorin		
92.	Prof. S. G. Tyoden	Vice Chancellor	University of Jos		
93.	Prof. Don M. Baridam	Vice Chancellor	University of Port-Harcourt		
94.	Prof. G. A. Babaji	Vice Chancellor	Abubakar Tafawa Balewa University, Bauchi		
95.	Prof. Ikenna Onyido	Vice Chancellor	Michael Okpara University of Agriculture, Umudike		
96.	Prof. D. V. Uza	Vice Chancellor	University of Agriculture, Makurdi		
97.	Prof. Adebisi M. Balogun	Vice Chancellor	Federal University of Technology, Akure		
98.	Prof. Muhammed S. Audu	Vice Chancellor	Federal University of Technology, Minna		
99.	Prof. C. O. E.	Vice Chancellor	Federal University of		

S/NO	NAME	DESIGNATION	ORGANISATION	TELEPHONE	E-MAIL ADDRESS
	Onwuliri		Technology, Owerri		
100.	Prof. Abdullahi Y. Ribadu	Vice Chancellor	Federal University of Technology, Yola		
101.	Prof. A. I. Essien	Vice Chancellor	University of Uyo		
102.	Prof. Babatunde Alabi	Vice Chancellor	Federal University of Petroleum Resources, Effurun		
103.	Dr. G. O. Iloh	Provost	Federal College of Education (Technical), Asaba		
104.	Prof. Muhammed Y. Bichi	Provost	Federal College of Education, Kano		
105.	Dr. E. A. Aromolaran	Provost	Federal College of Education, (Special) Oyo		
106.	Dr. Emmanuel Olakunle Kilani	Provost	Federal College of Education, Abeokuta		
107.	Mr. Robert O. Ezike	Provost	Federal College of Education, Eha-Amufu		
108.	Dr. Daniel Pinda Banu	Provost	Federal College of Education, (Technical), Gombe		
109.	Dr. Emmanuel Itopa Makoju	Provost	Federal College of Education, Kontagora		
110.	Dr. O. E. Abdullahi	Provost	Federal College of Education, Okene		
111.	Dr. N. S. Oguzor JP	Provost	Federal College of Education, (Technical) Omoku		
112.	Dr. Shettima A. Saidu	Provost	Federal College of Education, (Technical), Potiskum		
113.	Prof. C. N. Uwazuike	Provost	Alvan Ikoju College of Education, Owerri		
114.	Dr. K. G. Sowande JP	Provost	Federal College of Education, (Technical) Akoka		
115.	Mr. M. C. Udom	Provost	Federal College of Education, (Technical) Bichi		

S/NO	NAME	DESIGNATION	ORGANISATION & MLT) Vom	TELEPHONE	E-MAIL ADDRESS
130.	Dr. Femi Daddy	Provost	Federal College of Fresh-Water & Fisheries Technology (FCFFT) Baga, Borno State		
131.	Dr. A. Eyo	Provost	Federal College of Produce Inspection & Stored Products Technology (FCPI & SPT) PMB 3032, Kano		
132.	Prof. Zelibe A.	Provost	Federal College of Fisheries & Marine Technology (FCT & MT) Victoria Island, Lagos		
133.	Mrs. R. A. Aweto	Provost	Federal Cooperative College (FCC) Ibadan, Oyo State		
134.	Dr. Anthony I. Njoku	Provost	Federal Cooperative College (FCC) Oji River		
135.	T.O. Ugwu (JP)	Provost	Federal College of Land Resources Technology, (FCLRT) Owerri, Imo State		
136.	Alh. Sulaiman Bello	Honourable Minister Honourable Minister of State	Federal Ministry of Health		
137.	Dr. Paul B. Orhii	Director - General	National Agency for Food & Drug Administration & Control (NAFDAC)		
138.	Dr. Waziri Dogo-Muhammed	Executive Secretary	National Health Insurance Scheme (NHIS)		
139.	Dr. Mohammed Ali Pate	Director – General	National Primary Health Care Development Agency		
140.	Dr.G.O. Adejo	Chief Medical Director	National Eye Centre, Kaduna	08023638658	
141.		Chief Medical Director	National Orthopedic Hospital, Enugu		

S/NO	NAME	DESIGNATION	ORGANISATION	TELEPHONE	E-MAIL ADDRESS
142.	Prof. A.H. Rafindadi	Chief Medical Director	Ahmadu Bello University Teaching Hospital, Zaria	08037001948	abhrafindadi@gmail.com, cmd.aboth@yahoo.com
143.	Dr. A. I. Dutse	Chief Medical Director	Aminu Kano Teaching Hospital, Kano	08034537755	akthano@yahoo.com
144.	Dr. Ishaya Pam	Chief Medical Director	Jos Teaching Hospital, Jos	08037040109	icpamh@yahoo.com
145.	Prof. Akin Osibogun	Chief Medical Director	Lagos University Teaching Hospital, Idi-Araba, Lagos	08023220250, 07070204700, 07070204689	akinosibogun@yahoo.co.uk
146.	Prof. Abiodun Ilesanmi	Chief Medical Director	University C. Hospital, Ibadan	08035636650, 07070204700, 07070204689	uchcmd@yahoo.com
147.	Dr. Aaro Ojule	Chief Medical Director	UPTH, Portharcourt	08033129810	ojuleac@yahoo.com
148.	Prof. E.E. J. Asuquo	Chief Medical Director	UCTH, Calabar	08063922215	asuquoetitim@yahoo.com
149.	Dr. Alkali Mohammed	Ag. Chief Medical Director	ABTUTH	08036124465, 08033925949	Malkali34@yahoo.com
150.	Prof. R.O. Ofiaeli	Chief Medical Director	NAUTH, Nnewi	08034068818, 08037401188,	Ofiaeliro@yahoo.com, Bochukwuma2007@yahoo.com
151.	Dr. P. Alabi	Chief Medical Director	UATH, Gbagbalada	08037876140	pitalabi@gmail.com
152.	Prof. O. Adejuyiyigbe	Chief Medical Director	OAUTHC, Ile-Ife	08033298206	Sanya-adejuyigba@yahoo.com
153.	Dr. A.W.O. Olatinwo	Chief Medical Director	University Ilorin Teaching, Ilorin	08037206303	jideolatinwo@yahoo.com
154.	Prof. M.O. Ibadin	Chief Medical Director	University of Benin Teaching Hospital, Benin	08023522668	mikobadin@yahoo.com, barrkoye@yahoo.com
155.	Prof. Othman Kyari	Chief Medical Director	University of Maiduguri Teaching Hospital, Maiduguri	08082807488	othmankyri@yahoo.com
156.	Dr. A.U. Mbah	Chief Medical Director	University of Nigeria Teaching Hospital, Enugu	08036837670	Drtonymbah58@yahoo.com edunth@infiweb.abs.net
157.	Dr. Yakubu Ahmed	Chief Medical Director	Usmanu Danfodiyo University Teaching Hospital, Sokoto	08030772495, 08088253118	
158.	Prof. George O.	Chief Medical Director	Irrua Specialist Teaching	08065508844	akpede@yahoo.com

S/NO	NAME	DESIGNATION	ORGANISATION	TELEPHONE	E-MAIL ADDRESS
	Akpede		Hospital, Irrua		
159.	Dr. Dapo Sotiloye	Medical Director	Federal Staff Clinic, Abeokuta	08033490972	daposotiloye@yahoo.co.uk
160.	Dr. George Okuku	Medical Director	Federal Medical Centre, Bida		
161.	Dr. M. Oyigeya	Medical Director	Federal Medical Centre, Makurdi	08069790184	drmoyi@yahoo.com
162.	Dr. M.Y. Jinadu	Medical Director	Federal Medical Centre, Ebute-Metta	08023013872	myjinadu@yahoo.com
163.	Dr. A. C. Uwakwen	Medical Director	Federal Medical Centre, Owerri	08033411575	acuwakwem@yahoo.com
164.	Dr. Giyan	Ag. Medical Director	Federal Medical Centre, Keffi	08033588456	josgiya@yahoo.com
165.	Dr. A. Damburam	Medical Director	Federal Medical Centre, Yola	08035383823	Alidanburaran2003 yahoo.com
166.	Dr. D.G.Eleshin	Medical Director	Federal Medical Centre, Lokoja	08034710545	deboeshin@yahoo.com
167.	Dr. C. Onuoha	Medical Director	Federal Medical Centre Umuahia	08037408626	chinonuoha@yahoo.com
168.	Dr. A.C. Uwakwem	Medical Director	Federal Medical Centre Owerri	08033411575	acuwakwem@yahoo.com
169.	Dr. Dauda Muhammed Maigatari	Medical Director	Federal Medical Centre Birnin-Kudu	08037052608	mdfmcblk@gmail.com
170.					
171.	Dr. L.O. Erhunmunsee	Medical Director	Federal Medical Centre, Asaba	08023330855	Leo-osagie@yahoo.com
172.	Dr. R.Y. Hassan	Medical Director	Federal Medical Centre, Birin-Kebbi	08037042747	ramatuhassan@yahoo.com
173.	Dr. A.U. El-Nafaty	Medical Director	Federal Medical Centre, Gombe	08035994584	Cmdfmcgombe.org@yahoo.com
174.	Dr. P.O. Ezeonu	Medical Director	Federal Medical Centre, Abakalili	08035673439	olisaemekapaul@yahoo.com
175.	Dr. O.A.Omotoso	Medical Director	Federal Medical Centre, Owo	08033570742	toshamal@yahoo.com
176.	Dr. A.G. Okuku	Medical Director	Federal Medical Centre, Bida	08036825354	alabayoonu@yahoo.com
177.	Dr. Abdulmajid Umar	Medical Director	Federal Medical Centre,	08035051720	abulmajiddaraumar@yahoo.com

S/NO	NAME	DESIGNATION	ORGANISATION	TELEPHONE	E-MAIL ADDRESS
	Faruk		Katsina		
178.	Dr. Idris Balasa	Medical Director	Federal Medical Centre, Jalingo	08039243110	directorjal@yahoo.co.uk
179.	Dr. M.B. Kawuwa	Medical Director	Federal Medical Centre, Nguru	0803616134	bellokawuwal@hotmail.com
180.	Dr. U.F. Ibrahim	Medical Director	Federal Medical Centre, Azare	08033331081	farouqdisina@yahoo.com
181.	Dr. T.A. Aiyedu DA	Medical Director	Federal Medical Centre, Gusau	08069752306, 08036839391	aiyewale@yahoo.com
182.	Dr. E.N. Etebu	Medical Director	Federal Medical Centre, Yenagoa	08033058997	enafeebu@yahoo.com
183.	Dr. O.O. Ojo	Medical Director	Federal Medical Centre, Ido- Ekiti	08036545133	drlolaojo@yahoo.com
184.	Dr. C.B. Eze	Medical Director	NOH, Enugu	08033428035	drebeze@yahoo.com
185.	Dr. Ogunlesi	Medical Director	FNPH, Abeokuta	08033355041	
186.	Dr. Wahab Yinusa	Medical Director	MOH, Igbobi, Lagos	08033195540	boboyinus@yahoo.com
187.	Dr.H.T.O. Ladapo	Medical Director	FNPH, Yaba Lagos	08073144146	hladapo@yahoo.com
188.	Dr. S.T. Babatunde	Medical Director	FNPH, Calabar	08037147949	estbabatunde@yahoo.com
189.	Dr. Taiwo L. Sheikh	Medical Director	FNPH, Kaduna	08037004611	latshe@yahoo.com fnphkaduna@yahoo.com
190.	Dr. I. B. Rabbebe	Medical Director	FNPH, Maiduguri	08036285512	Isa-rabbebe@yahoo.com
191.	Dr. Z.G. Habib	Medical Director	FNPH, Sokoto	08037866888	zghabib@yahoo.com
192.	Dr. (Mrs) Olabisi Ihenyen	Medical Director	FNPH, Benin City	08077700020	bisihenyen@yahoo.com
193.	Prof. Baba M. Ahmed	Medical Director	NEC Centre, Kaduna	08023638658	Bmahmad62@yahoo.com
194.	Dr. G.O. Adejor	Medical Director	NEC Centre, Kaduna	08023638658	Bmahmad62@yahoo.com
195.	Dr. A.O. Agomoh	Medical Director	FNPH, Enugu	08037258202	
196.	Dr. Kabir Abubakar	Medical Director	NOH, Dala, Kano	08035953534	nohdala@orthopaedicdala.org
197.	Prof. John Idoko	Director – General	National Agency for Control of Aids (NACA)		
198.	Prof. Shinku Karmiyus Gamaniel	Director – General	National Institute for Pharmaceutical Research and		

S/NO	NAME	DESIGNATION	ORGANISATION	TELEPHONE	E-MAIL ADDRESS
			Development		
199.	Prof. Sheikh Ahmed Abdullah	Honourable Minister of Agriculture and Rural Development	Federal Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development		
200.	Prof. Gerald Iremiren	Executive Director	Cocoa Research Institute of Nigeria, Ibadan		
201.	Dr. Tanimu	Executive Director	Institute of Agricultural Research, Zaria		
202.	Dr (Mrs) Ogunkoya	Provost	Federal College of Agriculture, Akure		
203.	Prof. Ogunbodede	Executive Director	Institute of Agricultural Research and Training (IAR&T), Ibadan, Oyo State		
204.	Dr. A. A. Idowu	Executive Director	National Horticultural Research Institute (NIHORT), Ibadan		
205.	Dr. K. I. Nwosu	Executive Director	National Root Crops Research Institute (NRCRI) Umudike		
206.	Dr. Makinde A.A.	Executive Director	National Veterinary Research Institute (NVRI) Vom		
207.	Dr. Aminu Raji	Executive Director	National Institute for Fresh Water, Fisheries Research Institute		
208.	Dr(Mrs) M.Adesina	Executive Director	Nigerian stored Products Research Institute (NIFFR)		
209.	Dr. Anthony Ochigbo	Executive Director	National Cereal Research Institute (NCRI) Badeggi, PMB 8, Badeggi, Niger State		
210.	Prof. Ambrose V. Junior	Executive Director	National Animal Production Research Institute (NAPRI) Zaria		

S/NO	NAME	DESIGNATION	ORGANISATION	TELEPHONE	E-MAIL ADDRESS
211.	Prof. Kayode Oni	Executive Director	National Centre for Agricultural Mechanization (NCAM) Ilorin		
212.	Prof. Ihimodu	Executive Director	Agricultural & Rural Management Training Institute (ARMTI), Ilorin, Kwara		
213.	Dr. S.Z. Abubakar	Executive Director	National Agricultural Extension Research & Liaison Services (NAERLS) ABU, Zaira, Kaduna		
214.	Dr. D.A. Okiy	Executive Director	Nigerian Institute for Oil Palm Research (NIFOR) Benin- City		
215.	Prof. Eguavan	Executive Director	Rubber Research Institute of Nigeria (RRIN), Iyanomo Along Benin-Sapele road		
216.	Dr. Ayinla	Executive Director	Nigerian Institute for Oceanography and Marine Research		
217.	Dr. Mamman Magaji	Managing Director	Nigerian Agricultural Quarantine Services (NAQS)		
218.	Alh. Babale Umaru Girei	Managing Director	Nigerian Agricultural, Co-operative & Rural Development Bank Ltd.		
219.	Mr. K. K. Yusuf	Managing Director	Nigerian Agricultural Insurance Corporation		
220.	Prof. Muhammed K. Abubakar	Honourable Minister of Science & Technology	Federal Ministry of Science & Technology		
221.	Prof. R.O. Boroffice	Director - General	National Space research & Development Agency (NASRDA), Plot 555 Misau	08023143280	boroffice@yahoo.com

S/NO	NAME	DESIGNATION	ORGANISATION	TELEPHONE	E-MAIL ADDRESS
			Samonda- Sango/U.I. Road, P.O. Box 9764, Ibadan		
230.	Dr. F.E. Osaisai	DG/CEO	Nigeria Atomic Energy Commission C/o SHESTCO First Floor, Tower B, Federal Secretariat, Abuja		
231.	Dr. Odofin	DG/CEO	National Centre for Genetic Resources and Biotechnology	08038531067	feasaisai@yahoo.com
232.	Dr. Willie O. Siyanbola	DG/CEO	National Centre for Technology Management (NACETEM)	08033449687	dg.ceo@nacetem.org, wsybok@yahoo.com
233.	Dr. E. M. Okonkwo	DG/CEO	National Research Institute for Chemical Technology, PMB, 1052, Basawa, Zaira	08065504908	narict@yahoo.com
234.	Dr. J. A. Ali, FNSE	DG/CEO	Nigerian Building and Road Research Institute, Plot 335, Gabes Str, Wuse Zone 2, Abuja	08036794809	jaali@yahoo.com
235.	Dr. (Engr.) Onuoha	DG/CEO	Project Development Institute (PRODA), 3 Independence Layout, P.O.Box 609, Enugu	08055068222	gnonuoha@yahoo.com
236.	Prof.(Engr) P. Azikiwe Onwualu	Director – General/ CEO	Raw Material Research Development Council, Plot 427, Aguiyi Ironsi Str Maitama Abj	08037432497	penwualu@yahoo.com
237.	Prof. Thomas	Director - General	Sheda Science and Technology Complex, (SHESTCO)	08033329530	Aycoker47@yahoo.com
238.	Prof. Bamidele O. Solomon	Director – General	National Biotechnology Development Agency, Former CAC Building Area 11, Abuja	08034049111	nabdmails@yahoo.com

S/NO	NAME	DESIGNATION	ORGANISATION	TELEPHONE	E-MAIL ADDRESS
239.	Prof. (Mrs.) Gambo L. Abdullahi	Director – General	National Board for Technology Incubation (NBTI), Opp. Nation Mosque, Abuja	08034522379	asmausso@yahoo.com
240.	Prof. Shamsideen B. Elegba	Director - General	Nigerian Nuclear Regulatory Authority (NNRA) Abuja		
241.	Engr. Aminu Jalal	Director – General	National Automotive Council		
242.	Prof. C. O. Angaye	Director – General	National Information Technology Development Agency (NITDA)		
243.	Engr. Umar Buba Bindir	Director – General	National Office for Technology Acquisition & Promotion (NOTAP)		
244.	Prof. A. S. Sambo, oon, npom	Director – General	Energy Commission of Nigeria (ECN), Plot 70IC, Central Business, Area, Opp National Mosque, Abuja	08033111631	assambo@yahoo.com
245.	Mrs. Diezani Alison-Madueke	Honourable Minister of Petroleum	Federal Ministry of Petroleum		
246.	Engr. Austin Onian	Group Managing Director	Nigerian National Petroleum Corporation (NNPC)		
247.	Engr. O. A. Olaosebikan	Managing Director	Nigerian Petroleum Development Company Ltd. (NPDC)		
248.	Engr. Kenneth E. Ejuoneatse	Managing Director	National Engineering & Technical Company Ltd. (NETCO)		
249.	Engr. Ernest Nwapa	Managing Director	National Content Development and Monitoring Board (NCDMB)		
250.	Engr. Sueiman Bashir Abdullahi	Managing Director	Port Harcourt Refining Company Ltd.		

S/NO	NAME	DESIGNATION	ORGANISATION	TELEPHONE	E-MAIL ADDRESS
251.	Engr. M. O. Agoro	Managing Director	Kaduna Refining & Petrochemical Company Ltd.		
252.	Engr. A. L. Yakubu	Managing Director	Warri Refining & Petrochemical Company Ltd.		
253.	Mr. R. C. Stanley	Managing Director	Pipelines & Product Marketing Company Ltd. (PPMC)		
254.	Mrs. A. A. Abdulrahman	Managing Director	Hyson (Nig.) Ltd (NNPC/VITOL Joint Venture)		
255.	Mr. Andrew Obaje	Director	Department of Petroleum Resources (DPR)		
256.	Engr. Muttaqha Rabe Darma	Executive Secretary	Petroleum Technology Development Fund (PTDF)		
257.	Mrs. Adefunke Sharon Kasali	Executive Secretary	Petroleum Equalisation Fund (Management) Board		
258.	Mr. Wale Adamolekun	Executive Secretary	Petroleum Products Pricing Regulatory Agency (PPPRA)		
259.	Alh. Yusuf Sulaiman	Honourable Minister of Transport	Federal Ministry of Transport		
260.	Mr. Temisan Omatseye	Director - General	Nigerian Maritime Administration & Safety Agency (NIMASA)		
261.	Mal. Adul Salam Mohammed	Managing Director	Nigerian Port Authority (NPA)		
262.	Capt. Adamu Audu Biu	Executive Secretary	Nigerian Shippers' Council		
263.	Mazi Jetson C. Nwanko	Managing Director	Nigerian Railway Corporation		
264.	Mr. Awodele Najeem Adewale	Honourable Minister of State for Water Resources	Federal Ministry of Water Resources		

S/NO	NAME	DESIGNATION	ORGANISATION	TELEPHONE	E-MAIL ADDRESS
265.	Engr. Uzoho	General Manager	Anambra-Imo River Basin & Rural Development Authority		
266.	Engr. Okpalake	General Manager	Benin-Owena River Basin & Rural Development Authority		
267.	Engr. Madu	General Manager	Cross River Basin & Rural Development Authority		
268.	Engr. Adeleke	General Manager	Hadejia-Jama'are River Basin & Rural Development Authority		
269.	Engr. R. Sambo	General Manager	Lower- Benue River Basin & Rural Development Authority		
270.	Engr. Adeleke	General Manager	Lower-Niger River Basin & Rural Development Authority		
271.	Engr. R. Habu	General Manager	Niger Delta River Basin & Rural Development Authority		
272.	Mr. John R.A.K.	General Manager	Ogun-Oshun River Basin & Rural Development Authority		
273.	Alh. Danlami Zango	General Manager	Sokoto-Rima River Basin & Rural Development Authority		
274.	Engr. Musa	General Manager	Upper Benue River Basin & Rural Development Authority		
275.	Alh. Mai Riga	General Manager	Upper Niger River Basin & Rural Development Authority		
276.	Dr. D.A. Bamgboye	Ag. Executive Director	National Water Resources Institute D F/ Abu		
277.	Mrs. Fidelia Njeze	Honourable Minister of Aviation	Federal Ministry of Aviation		
278.	Mr. Richard Aisuebeogun	Director - General	Federal Airport Authority of Nigeria (FAAN)	08037007022	
279.	Capt. A. Araba	Rector	Nigeria College of Aviation Technology, Zaria	08077697261	
280.	Dr. Harold Demurem	Director - General	Nigerian Civil Aviation	08055093300	

S/NO	NAME	DESIGNATION	ORGANISATION	TELEPHONE	E-MAIL ADDRESS
			Authority (NCAA)		
281.	Dr. A.I. Auyo	Managing Director	Nigerian Airspace Management Agency (NAMA)	08018999991	
282.	Dr. Tony Anuforum	Director - General	Nigerian Meteorological Agency	08135354559	
283.	Mr. Olusegun Olutoyin Aganga Mr. Aderemi W. Babalola	Honourable Minister of Finance Honourable Minister of State for Finance	Federal Ministry of Finance		www.fmf.gov.ng
284.	Alh. Ibrahim Hassan Dankwambo	Accountant-General of the Federation	Office Accountant-General of the Federation		
285.		Comptroller-General	Nigerian Customs Service		
286.	Dr. Bright E. Okogu	Director - General	Budget Office of the Federation		
287.	Engr. Garba M.D.	Managing Director	Chad River Basin Development Authority		
288.	Dr. Abraham Nwankwo	Director - General	Debt Management Office		
289.		Auditor General	Office of the Auditor-General of the Federation		
290.	Mr. Fola Daniel	Commissioner for Insurance	National Insurance Commission		
291.	Dr. Eukora Joe Okoli	Managing Director	Nigerian Social Insurance Trust Fund (NSTIF)		
292.	Ms. Arunma Oteh	Director - General	Securities and Exchange Commission		
293.	Mr. Sanusi Lamido Sanusi	Central Bank Governor	Central Bank of Nigeria		
294.	Mr. Ehi E. Okoyomon	Managing Director	Nigerian Security Printing and Minting Company Ltd.		
295.	Mrs. Bolanle	Ag. Director- General	Bureau of Public Enterprises		

S/NO	NAME	DESIGNATION	ORGANISATION	TELEPHONE	E-MAIL ADDRESS
	Onagoruwa		(BPE)		
296.	Ms. Evelyn N. Oputu	Managing Director	Bank of Industry Ltd.		
297.	Mr. Ganiyu A. Ogunleye	Managing Director	Nigerian Deposit Insurance Corporation (NDIC)		
298.	Mrs. Ifueko Omoihui Okauru	Chairman	Federal Inland Revenue Service (FIRS)		
299.	Mr. Adbulsalam Y. Ahmed	Managing Director	Federal Mortgage Bank of Nigeria (FMBN)		
300.	Mr. G. S. Nnadi	Chief Executive	Nigerian Accounting Standard Board		
301.	Senator Jibril Martins Kuye Ms. Josephine Tapgun	Honourable Minister of Commerce & Industries Honourable Minister of State for Commerce & Industry	Federal Ministry of Commerce & Industry		
302.	Barr. David Ibrahim Adulugba	Executive Director	Nigerian Export Promotion Council (NEPC)		
303.	Mr. Sina A. Agboluaje	Managing Director	Nigerian Export Processing Zones Authority (NEPZA)		
304.	Barr. Bello Mahmud	Registrar General	Corporate Affairs Commission (CAC)		
305.	Dr. Akanya	Director - General	Standard Organisation of Nigeria (SON)		
306.	Mrs. Ifeyinwa Felicia Umenyi	Director - General	Consumer Protection Council (CPC)		
307.	Prof. Longmas Sambo Wapmuk	Director - General	Industrial Training Fund (ITF)		
308.	Engr. Mustapha Bello	Executive Secretary	Nigerian Investment Promotion Commission (NIPC)		
309.	Alh. Muhammed Nadada Umar	Director - General	Small & Medium Enterprises Development Agency of		

S/NO	NAME	DESIGNATION	ORGANISATION	TELEPHONE	E-MAIL ADDRESS
			Nigeria (SMEDAN)		
310.	Alh. Usman Bello	Executive Secretary	National Sugar Development Council		
311.	Chief Adetokumbo Kayode Alh. Murtala Shehu Yar'adua	Honourable Minister of Defence Honourable Minister of State for Defence	Federal Ministry of Defence		
312.	Air Marshal Paul Dike	Chief of Defence Staff	Defence Headquarters		
313.	Lt - General Abdulrahman Dambazzau	Chief of Army	Army Headquarters		
314.	Vice Admiral I. I. Ibrahim	Chief of Navy	Navy Headquarters		
315.	Air Chief Pitinrin	Chief of Air	Air Headquarters		
316.	Maj. Gen. B. M. Monguno	Commandant	Defence Military Intelligence		
317.	Prof. Aliyu Abdullahi	Vice Chancellor	Nigerian Defence Academy		
318.	AVM S. A. Leks	Commandant	Command and Staff College, Jaji		
319.	Rear Admiral Thomas Lokoson	Commandant	National War College		
320.	Brig - Gen Kwaji	Director	Directorate of Military Pensions		
321.	Brig. Gen. S. U. Labaran	Director - General	Defence Industries Corporation of Nigeria		
322.	Maj. Gen. K. A. Role	GOC	1 st Mechanised Division, Kaduna		
323.	Maj. Gen. L. P. Ngubane	GOC	2 nd Mechanised Division, Ibadan		
324.	Maj. Gen. Saleh Maina	GOC	3 rd Mechanised Division, Jos		

S/NO	NAME	DESIGNATION	ORGANISATION	TELEPHONE	E-MAIL ADDRESS
325.	Maj. Gen. M. D. Isah	GOC	82 Mechanised Division, Enugu		
326.	Brig. Gen. A. S. Mustapha	Commandant	Brigade of Guard		
327.	Gen. Aliyu Gusau (Rtd.)	National Security Adviser	Office of the National Security Adviser		
328.	Mr. Gadzama	Director - General	State Security Services		
329.	Amb. Oladeji	Director - General	National Intelligence Agency		
330.	Ambassador Adamu Maina Waziri	Honourable Minister of Police Affairs	Ministry of Police Affairs		
331.	Mr. Parry B. O. Osayande	Chairman	Police Service Commission		
332.	Mr. Ogbonna O. Onovo	Inspector General	Police Headquarters		
333.	AIG Audu Abubakar	Commandant	Police College, Jos		
334.	AIG Ibrahim Maishanu	Commandant	Police Academy, Kano		
335.	SAN Muhammed Bello Adoke	Honourable Attorney General of the Federation & Minister of Justice	Federal Ministry of Justice		
336.	Alh. Ahmadu Giade	Chairman	National Drug Law Enforcement Agency (NDLEA)		
337.	Hon. Justice Umaru Atu Kalgo	Hon. Commissioner	Nigerian Law Reform Commission		
338.	Chief (Mrs.) Farida Waziri	Executive Chairman	Economic & Financial Crimes Commission (EFCC)		
339.	Hon. Just Emmanuel Olayinka Ayoola	Chairman	Independent Corrupt Practices & Other Related Offence Commission (ICPC)		
340.	Barr. Simon Chuzi	Executive Secretary	National Agency for		

S/NO	NAME	DESIGNATION	ORGANISATION	TELEPHONE	E-MAIL ADDRESS
325.	Maj. Gen. M. D. Isah	GOC	82 Mechanised Division, Enugu		
326.	Brig. Gen. A. S. Mustapha	Commandant	Brigade of Guard		
327.	Gen. Aliyu Gusau (Rtd.)	National Security Adviser	Office of the National Security Adviser		
328.	Mr. Gadzama	Director - General	State Security Services		
329.	Amb. Oladeji	Director - General	National Intelligence Agency		
330.	Ambassador Adamu Maina Waziri	Honourable Minister of Police Affairs	Ministry of Police Affairs		
331.	Mr. Parry B. O. Osayande	Chairman	Police Service Commission		
332.	Mr. Ogbonna O. Onovo	Inspector General	Police Headquarters		
333.	AIG Audu Abubakar	Commandant	Police College, Jos		
334.	AIG Ibrahim Maishanu	Commandant	Police Academy, Kano		
335.	SAN Muhammed Bello Adoke	Honourable Attorney General of the Federation & Minister of Justice	Federal Ministry of Justice		
336.	Alh. Ahmadu Giade	Chairman	National Drug Law Enforcement Agency (NDLEA)		
337.	Hon. Justice Umaru Atu Kalgo ✕	Hon. Commissioner	Nigerian Law Reform Commission		
338.	Chief (Mrs.) Farida Waziri	Executive Chairman	Economic & Financial Crimes Commission (EFCC)		
339.	Hon. Just Emmanuel Olayinka Ayoola	Chairman	Independent Corrupt Practices & Other Related Offence Commission (ICPC)		
340.	Barr. Simon Chuzi	Executive Secretary	National Agency for		

S/NO	NAME	DESIGNATION	ORGANISATION	TELEPHONE	E-MAIL ADDRESS
	Egede		Prohibition of Traffic in Persons and other related Crimes		
341.	Mr. Roland Ewubare	Executive Secretary	National Human Rights Commission		
342.	Mrs. Laetitia Nwaka Akinlami	Director – General	Legal Aid Council of Nigeria		
343.	Hon. Justice Katsina-Alu	Chief Judge	Supreme Court of Nigeria		
344.	Prof. Shuaibu Oba Abdulraheem	Chairman	Federal Character Commission		
345.	Prof. Attahiru Jega	Chairman	Independent National Electoral Commission (INEC)		
346.	Prof. Dora Nkem Akunyili	Hon. Min of Information & Communication	Federal Ministry of Information and Communication		
347.	Mr. Labaran Maku	Honourable Minister of State for Information & Communication	Federal Ministry of Information and Communication		
348.	Mal. Usman M. Magawata	Director – General	Nigerian Television Authority (NTA)		
349.	Dr. Bashir Gwandu	Ag. Executive Secretary	Nigerian Communication Commission (NCC)		
350.	Engr. Yomi Bolarinwa	Director – General	National Broadcasting Commission (NBC)		
351.	Mallam Abubakar Jijiwa	Director – General	Voice of Nigeria (VON)		
352.	Mr. Adebayo Mudashiru Atoyebi	Executive Secretary	Nigerian Press Council		
353.	Alh. Yusuf Nuhu	Director - General	Federal Radio Corporation of Nigeria (FRCN)		www.frcn.gov.ng

S/NO	NAME	DESIGNATION	ORGANISATION	TELEPHONE	E-MAIL ADDRESS
354.	Mr. H. A. Lafinhan	Director – General	National Archives of Nigeria		www.nan.gov.ng
355.	Mrs. Oluremi Oyo	Director – General	News Agency of Nigeria (NAN)		www.nan.gov.ng
356.	Alh. Abubakar Sadiq A. Mohammed	Honourable Minister of Tourism, Culture and National Orientation	Federal Ministry of Tourism, Culture and National Orientation		www.fmtcno.gov.ng
357.	Alh. Idi M. Faruq	Director – General	National Orientation Agency (NOA)	08033076356	www.noa.gov.ng
358.	Yusuf Abulla Usman	Director – General	National Commission for Museum & Monuments	08028349053	www.nenm.gov.ng
359.	Otumba Olusegun Runsewe	Director – General	Nigerian Tourism Development Corporation (NTDC)	08022231122	www.ntdc.gov.ng
360.	Alh.L. Muku	Director – General	National Gallery of Art	08023012102	www.nga.gov.ng
361.	Prof. Tunde Babawale	Director – General	Centre for Black and African Arts & Civilisation (CBAAC)	08035265198 08023151008	www.ebaac.org
362.	Alhaji Dantata	Executive Secretary	National Institute for Hospitality & Tourism Studies	08033076356	www.nihts.gov
363.	Alh. Kabir Yar'adua	Director General	National Theatre	08032100600	www.nt.gov.ng
364.	Dr. Barclays Ayakoroma	Executive Secretary	National Institute for Cultural Orientation	08033133283	www.nico.gov.ng
365.	Mr. M.M. Maidugu	Director General	National Council for Arts & Culture	08035978622	www.neac.gov.ng
366.	Senator Sanusi Daggash Mr. Chris Ogiemwinyi	Honourable Minister of Works Honourable Minister of State for Works	Federal Ministry of Works		
367.	Senator Bala Muhammed	Honourable Minister	Federal Ministry of Federal Capital Territory		
368.	Arc. Binta Shetima	Coordinator	Abuja Metropolitan Management Council		

S/NO	NAME	DESIGNATION	ORGANISATION	TELEPHONE	E-MAIL ADDRESS
			(AMMC)		
369.	Engr. P. U. Umunnakwe	Chairman (IMC)	Ajaokuata Steel Development Company, (ASCL) Ajaokuta		
370.	Alh. Musa Saba	Honourable Minister	Min. of Mines & Steel Deve. Parastatals		
371.	Privatized	Privatized	Delta Steel Development Company, (DSC), Aladja	Privatized	
372.	Chief L.E. Akeh	Project Coordinator	National Iron Ore Mining Company Limited (NIOMCO), Itakpe		
373.	Prof. Madugu	Ag. Director General	Metallurgical Development Centre, (NMDC) Jos		
374.	Mr. I. E. Ezenwanne	Director – General	National Steel Raw Materials Exploration Agency, Kaduna	08037882550	
375.	Mr. Nnadi A.	Director – General	Metallurgical Training Institute, (MTI), Onitsha	08035526809	
376.	Dr. Sanusi Mohammed	Executive Secretary	African Iron and Steel Association	080222305662	
377.	Mr. D.C. Okafor	Managing Director	Nigerian Coal Corporation, Enugu	08035902281	
378.	Privatised	Privatised	Katsina Steel Rolling Company – Privatised	Privatised	
379.	Mrs. Rose C. Ndong	Ag. Managing Director	Nigerian Mining Corporation	08023027389	
380.	Surv. Austin P. C. Njepuome	Surveyor-General of the Federation	Office of the Surveyor-General of the Federation	08038840418	
381.	Capt Emmanuel Iheanacho Mr. Humpreh Abah	Honourable Minister Honourable Minister of State	Federal Ministry of Interior		
382.	Mr. Chukwura Udeh	Comptroller-General	Nigerian Immigration		
383.		Comptroller- General	Nigerian Prison Service		
384.	Dr. Ade Abolorin	Commandant – General	Nigerian Security & Civil Defence Corps (NSCDC)		

S/NO	NAME	DESIGNATION	ORGANISATION	TELEPHONE	
385.	Alh. Alghazalli	Chairman	Federal Civil Service Commission		
386.	Zainab Ahmed	Executive Secretary X	Nigeria Extractive Industries Transparency Initiative		
387.	Alh. Aliyu Yelwa	Executive Secretary X	Fiscal Responsibility Commission		
388.	Dauda Kigbu	Permanent Secretary	Bureau of Public Service Reforms		
389.	Mr. A. A. Peters	Director – General	Administrative Staff College of Nigeria (ASCON)		
390.	Dr. S. A. Misau	Ag. Administrator	Public Service Training Institute		
391.	Mrs. Fika	Executive Secretary	Federal Housing Loans Board		
392.	Pius J. Major	Permanent Secretary	CSO		
393.	Dr. A. J. Awosika	Permanent Secretary	Career Management Office		
394.	S. O. Willoughby	Permanent Secretary	Manpower Development Office		
395.	Dr. M. Mwaobiala	Permanent Secretary	Special Duties Office/MSO		
396.	Charles Bonat	Permanent Secretary	Pension and Establishment Office		
397.	Mr. John Ogar Odey	Honourable Minister	Federal Ministry Housing, Environment and Urban Development		
398.	Arc. Terver Gemade	Managing Director	Federal Housing Authority		
399.	Mrs. U. H. Okwechime	Ag. Director – General	National Oil Spills Detection and Response Agency (NOSDRA)		
400.	Dr. (Mrs.) Benebo	Director - General	National Environmental Standards and Regulation Agency (NESREA)		
401.	Elder Peter Godsdai Orubebe	Honourable Minister Honourable Minister of	Federal Ministry of Niger Delta		

S/NO	NAME	DESIGNATION	ORGANISATION	TELEPHONE	E-MAIL ADDRESS
	Hon. Samuel Ode	State			
402.	Chief Chibuzor Ugwoha	Managing Director	Niger Delta Development Commission, (NDDC)		
403.	Hon. Ibrahim Isa Bio	Honourable Minister	National Sports Commission		
404.	Alh. Aminu Maigari	Ag. President	Nigerian Football Federation		
405.	Dr. S. Ikhioya	Director	National Institute for Sports		
406.	Engr. Gumel	Chairman	Nigerian Olympic Committee		
407.	Mr. Chukwumeka Wogu	Honourable Minister	Federal Ministry of Labour and Productivity		
408.	Mal. Abubakar Mohammed	Director – General	National Directorate of Employment		
409.	Mr. Olusegun Osinowo	Director - General	Nigerian Consultative Association (NECA)		
410.	Cmdr Abduwaheed	President	Nigerian Labour Congress		
411.	Sen. Akinlabi Olasunkanmi	Honourable Minister	Federal Ministry of Youth Development		
412.	Brig. General Maharazzu Tsiga	Director - General	National Youth Service Corps (NYSC)		
413.	Mrs. Iyom Josephine Anenih	Honourable Minister	Federal Ministry of Women Affairs & Social Development		
414.	Mr. O. A. Oshinowo	Director - General	Nigeria Employers Consultative Association (NECA)		
415.	Mr. Gerald Ilukwe	Managing Director	Galaxy Backbone Plc.		
416.	Mr. Henry Odein Ajumogobia Dr. Aliyu Idi Hong	Honourable Minister Honourable Minister of State	Federal Ministry of Foreign Affairs		

417 - E.G

ASCOAI